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Carmel Curley

From: Carmel Curley
Sent: Monday 12 February 2024 12:51
To: james@jlce.ie
Subject: DED644 - Marcos Silveira 
Attachments: DED 644 - Notification of Decision.pdf

Dear James,  
 
Please find attached Notification of Decision for DED Application 644 for Marcos Silveira.  
 
Regards,  
 
Carmel Curley, Assistant Staff Officer, 
Planning Department, Roscommon County Council,  
Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98 
: (090) 6637100 
: planning@roscommoncoco.ie  | 🌐 www.roscommoncoco.ie 
MAP LOCATION  
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Carmel Curley

From: Carmel Curley
Sent: Wednesday 17 January 2024 10:02
To: james@jlce.ie
Subject: DED 644 - Acknowledgment Letter 
Attachments: DED 644 - Acknowledgment Letter.pdf; declaration-under-section-5-application-

form.pdf

Categories: Section 5 - DED

Dear James,  
 
Please see attached acknowledgement for Application for Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development 
Act 2000 (as amended) regarding Exempted Development – reference number DED 644. 
 
Please note that the application form for Exempted Developments has been updated, please see attached form for 
future applications.   
 
Regards,  
 
Carmel Curley, Assistant Staff Officer, 
Planning Department, Roscommon County Council 
Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98 
: (090) 6637100 
: planning@roscommoncoco.ie  | 🌐 www.roscommoncoco.ie 
MAP LOCATION  
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